WAS LOST ON THE RUN FOR HOME

Race of the Half Raters Proves to Be an Interesting One-Wind Throughout Was Uncertain Both as to Amount and Direction.

OYSTER BAY, Sept. 25 .- The second race between the half-raters, Spruce IV, the English boat, and Ethelwynn, representing the Indian Harbor Yacht club of Connecticut, for the international challenge cup offered by the Seawanhaka-Corinthian club of New York three seconds. The race was over a triangular course, laid on Long Island sound, each leg of two miles, and the course was sailed over twice, making a total of twelve miles. The Lilliputian yachts were sent away at 12:30. They were flagged to make their first heading for a point east by south, half north. which was a reach with the wind southeast. Ethelwynn was compelled to make a tack more than Spruce before she got around the more than Spruce before she got around the first mark, but she got there three minutes seventsen seconds ahead of the chailenger. On the next leg it was a broad reach, in which point of sailing the Britisher was said to be at her best. But she did not crawl up on her rival. On the contrary, she lost fifty-four seconds. The last leg was a close reach and on it Spruce gained on Ethelwynn six seconds and when they started on the final and on it Spruce gained on Ethelwynn six seconds, and when they started on the final second round there was only three minutes fifty-eight seconds between them. Within an eighth of a mile of the first mark, on the second round, Spruce passed Ethelwynn, but the Yankee immediately drew shead again, only to surrender to Spruce within three minutes, when the two skinners had a bit of a juffing when the two skippers had a bit of a luffing match between themselves. Ethelwynn went ahead nearing the fifth mark and drew away from the Briton, turning the mark thirty-one seconds before her antagonist. The last leg was a beat to windward. Mr.

Fields carried on a policy of long tacks, while Mr. Brand went about so often that the on-lookers declared he was tacking twice to Fields' once. Ethelwynn stood on a long board to the eastward, while Spruce, by mak-ing her small sized tacks, scooted over the line close hauled, twenty-three seconds ahead of the American, which had eased off sheets far away from the finish and came ahead very

rifth mark . Spruce won by 23 seconds.

GAMES OF THE NATIONAL LEAGUE.

Baltimore Makes Success Certain by BALTIMORE, Sept. 25.—The regular season on the home grounds closed today with an easy victory for the Champions over the

Philadelphia 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 -1

Hits: Raltimore, 7; Philadelphia, 5. Errors: Philadelphia, 2. Earned runs: Baltimore, 2; Philadelphia, 1. Two-base hits: Keeler, Delehanty. Stolen bases: Gleason, Reitz. Double plays: Reitz to Gleason to Carey; Jennings to Carey; Gleason to Jennings to Carey. Base on balls: Off Hoffer, 2; by Taylor, 2. Hit by pitched ball: By Taylor, 1. Batterles: Hoffer and Robinson; Taylor and Clements. Umpire: Keefe. Time: One hour and forty-five minutes.

PIRATES SWEPPT THE PLATTER.

PIRATES SWEPT THE PLATTER,
LOUISVILLE, Sept. 25,—The Pirates won
he third and last game of the series from
he Colonels today. Both teams played
tood ball until the sixth inning, when the
tome team went to pieces. Attendance, 400.
keeper.

MURRAY PLAYED THE GAME.

COLORS DIVIDE THE LAST. ST. LOUIS, Sept. 25.—Two games were played by the Reds and Browns this after-

SENATORS PULL OFF ANOTHER.

New York........ 6 6 1 2 0 6 0 0 0 2-6

Hits: Washington, II; New York, 7, Errors: Washington, I; New York, 5, Earned
runs: Washington, 5; New York, 3, Twobase hit; Selbach. Three-base hits: Dohney, Van Haitren, Stelen bases: Abbey,
McGuire, German, Staffard, Cartwright,
Crooks. Sacrifice hit: DeMont. Double
play: H. Davis (unassisted). Base on
balls: Off Mercer, 2; by Dohney, 5, Struck
out: By Mercer, 2; by Dohney, 5, Passed
balls: McGuire, Doyle, Batteries: Mercer
and McGuire; Dohney and Doyle, Unpire:
Hurst. Time: Two hours and ten minutes.

STANDING OF THE TEAMS STANDING OF THE TEAMS.

score of 9 to 0 in favor of Carson. Both clubs played their best, but the visitors falled to make a score. Score: Batteries: Carson, Frick and Hagebark; Red Oak, Dennis and Stevenson.

WESTERN ASSOCIATION RACE ENDS. Lincoln Wins the Championship of the Hard Luck League.

ST. JOSEPH, Sept. 25.—Lincoln played to-lay with all the carelessness of a team that had had the pennant cinched for a week and didn't care a cent how the last game went. Kimmerer simply lobbed the ball over and let the home team hit it as it liked. It was the last game of the championship season of 1895 and sees Lincoln an easy winner of the pennant. Score:

St. Joseph0 0 1 4 3 3 1 0 0-12 Lincoln0 0 4 0 0 0 2 0 0-6 Hits: St. Joseph, 16; Lincoln, 8. Errors: St. Joseph, 2; Lincoln, 3. Batteries: John-on and Lohman; Kimmerer, Ebright and

DES MOINES, Sept. 25,-Score: Hits: Des Moines, 11; Dubuque, 10. Errors; Des Moines, 3; Dubuque, 10. Batteries: Roach and Traffley; Dillon and Dixon. ROCKFORD, Ill., Sept. 25.—Score: Rockford ... 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 3—6 Peoria ... 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 2 2 2 2—9

Hits: Rockford, 11; Peoria, 14. Errors: Rockford, 0; Peoria, 2. Batteries: Under-wood, Horton and Kling; Thomas and Colins, BURLINGTON, Sept. 25.—Score:

Hits: Burlington, 25; Quiney, 9. Errors: Burlington, 3; Quiney, 1. Batteries: Nichols and Lynch; Hill, McGreevy and Boland. STANDING OF THE TEAMS.

PANWAY UPSET THE CALCULATIONS. Talent Have a Hard Time Picking

Winners at Brighton. NEW YORK, Sept. 25.—The first race at Brighton Beach was long delayed today, and they were sent off to a poor start, with Aller left at the post. Key West and Old carried on a policy of long tacks, while and went about so often that the ondedlared he was tacking twice to once. Ethelwynn stood on a long of the eastward, while Spruce, by maker small sized tacks, scooted over the see hauled, twenty-three seconds ahead American, which had eased off sheets by from the finish and came ahead very at too late. The official time table is we:

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we:

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we:

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at too late. The official time table is we.

Ethelwynn Spruce, by maker at the hird race to the last furlong, and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, when the favorite, Nicolini, came away and won. There was an upset in the fourth race, for paraly and the latter won in the late won in the late. The first furlong and won easily. Sir John led in the third race to the last furlong, when the favorite, Nicolini, came away and won. There was an upset in the fourth race, for paraly at 2 to 1, 80 the paraly at 2 to 1, 80 the eavorite, Nicolini, came away and won. There was an upset in the fourth race, for third race to the last furlong and too 1 to 2 turn day the last furlong and won easily. Sir Jo Dominion raced in front all the way, and the latter won in the last furlong. In the

which was rather slow. Attendance, 5,000.

which was rather slow. Attendance, 5,000. Results:

Mile, to beat 2:00: John S. Johnson, paced by a quad. Time: 2:094.

Mile open, class A: Fredrickson, Omaha, won: Hibb, Sloux City, second; Morrow, Sloux City, third. Time: 2:234.

Quarter mile open, class A: Fredrickson won, Morrow second, Meirstein, Sloux City, third. Time: 0:3442.

Mile handicap, professional, purse \$1,000: O'Conner won, Johnson second, Weinig third. Time: 2:07.

Mile open, class A: Hibbs won, Fredrick-Mile open, class A: Hibbs won, Fredrickson second, Hughson third, Time: 2:23\(\frac{1}{2}\).

Mile handleap, professional: D. A. Kramer, Des Moines, won; Kinderwater, St. Joseph, second; Johnson third. Time:

Three mile handicap, class A: Kilts, Boux Falls, won; Logan, Newcastle, Neb., econd; Fredrickson, Omaha, third. Time: Mile and an eighth, running: Joe Court-ney won, Game Cock second, Wedgefield third. Time: 1:58½. Six furlongs, running: Postboy won, Sam Farmer second, Well Used third. Time: 1:16%
2:50 trot: Nettie Lee won in straight heats.
Best time: 2:27. Maggie, Macher, Straightwood and Onondaga Prince also started.
Special 2:30 trot: Dike won in straight
heats. Best time: 2:27%, Lady C, Belle B
and Tacoma also started.

BROKE THE THIRD HEAT RECORD. Gentry Paced the Fastest Heat of the

Year at Dubuque.

DUBUQUE, Sept. 25.—Seven thousand people saw today's races at Nutwood park The weather was threatening and warm the track in fine condition. A strong wind was blowing up the stretch. In the special eacing, third heat, Gentry made the fastesi record of the season and the fastest third heat ever paced or trotted. Results: 2:23 trot: Norvalson won the first, second and fourth heats. Time: 2:234, 2:234, 2:234, Ednale B won the third heat in 2:224, Nannie Wilson, Billie McGregor, Harry M and Elfa also started.

purse \$4,000; John R. Gentry (Mc-Special, purse \$4,099; John R. Gentry (Me-Henry) won in straight heats. Time: 2:9614, 2:95, 2:9334. Joe Patchea (Curry) was sec-ond in three heats, Fidol (Rivenberg) was third. No others started. Third heat by quarters: 0:314, 1:024, 1:334, 2:033, 2:11 page: Colonel Bert won the first heat in 2:1734. Belmont won the second and third heats. Time: 2:124, 2:143, Rocker won the fourth heat in 2:114, (Unfinished on account of darkness.) Thomas Edison, Red Lady and Bell Malone also started.

Talent Made a Killing. ST. LOUIS, Sept. 25.—The talent threw the harpoon into the bookles today, as five out of six favoritee woo. The track' was
fast. Sundawn, the 8 to 5 choice, won the
first race by a nose from the 15 to 1 shot.
Sirioin, who made all the running. Garga
chused h'in into the stretch, where Sundawn came from third place. Dan Honig's
recent purchase, Nellie Smith, a sister of
the speedy George F. Smith, eclipsed her
field in the 2-year-old race. She opened at
even and was backed to 7 to 10. In the
third race Booze won by a length. Jim
Lee, who was heavily backed, got left at
the post in the lifth race. George W. Bailley was the only outsider to win. He came
to the front in the last race. Summaries:
First race, seven furlongs: Sundawn (8 to
5) won, Sirloin (15 to 1) second, Gargo (6 to
1) third. Time: 1:254.
Second race, four and a half furlongs:
Nellie Smith (7 to 10) won, Loretta (5 to 1)
second, Bell of Oak Grove (5 to 1) third.
Time: 0:56.
Third race, one mile, selling: Booze (1 to out of six favorites woo. The track was

Fine: 0:56.

Third race, one mile, selling: Booze (3 to 0 won, Miss Norma (3 to 0 second, Miss Isilop (5 to 2) third. Time: 1:41%.

Fourth race, six and a half furlongs: Orecon Eclipse (5 to 2) won, Marble Rock (10 o 1) second. Silverado (5 to 1) third. Time:

Fifth race, six furlongs: Bill Ellison (6 to b won, Nellie Wagner (6 to 1) second, Oak crest (12 to 1) third. Time: 1:15%, Sixth race, six furlongs, selling: George V. Bailley (5 to 1) won, Virgin (4 to 1) second, Weaver (16 to 1) third. Time: 1:15. Hanseliee Dropped Dead on the Track DETROIT, Sept. 25.-Four favorites and a second choice made things very pleasant for the talent today. Hanselice, the prop-

erty of the Oxford stable, dropped dead after a hard flaish in the third race. Weather clear; track fast. Results: First race, six furiongs: Miss Clark won, James V. Carter second, Jennie June third Time: 1:14. Second race, six furiongs: Lady Doleful won, Aurelia 1:14.
nd race, six furlongs: Lady Doleful
Aurelia second, Carl Rolland third.
1:16. Time: 1:18.

Third race, five and a half furlangs, selling: Santa Cruz won. Ethel W second, Hanselice third. Time: 1:08.

Fourth race, five furlongs, selling: Bandela won. Doubtful second, Margaret Allenthird. Time: 1:02%.

Fifth race, mile and a sixteenth, selling: Tasco won, Uncle Jim second, Peytonia third. Time: 1:49.

Favorites Took All the Events. CINCINNATI, Sept. 25.—The racing at Oakley today was of a high order. The mile handleap resulted in a royal duel down Red Oak Shut Out.

CARSON, Ia., Sept. 25. (Special Teleor or even meney. Results:

Fram.)—Carson and Red Oak played their First race, five furlongs: Cecil (4 to 5)

RACING AT THE COUNTY FAIRS.

Semaha People Turn Out in Crowds to See the Local Events.
AUBURN, Neb., Sept. 25.—(Special Telegram.)—This was children's day at the Nemaha county fair and all of the schools in maha county fair and all of the schools in the county seemed to be fully repre-sented. The weather was all that could be desired and the attendance very large, the paid admissions being over 4,000. The fea-tures for tomorrow are a balloon ascension with a mule and a leap from a sixty-foot tower into a basin of water four feet deep. There was a very close and exciting race today in the 2:50 class, scoring as follows: Lucy Cotton Clarence K . .

Topsy Ethelbert Time: 2:36, 2:43%, 2:36, 2:33%, Running race, half mile and repeat:

FREMONT, Sept. 25.—(Special Telegram.)

—The track today was in fine condition and weather fine. The races resulted!

2:37 class: Black Ball won, Abagail Leland second, Maud third. Time: 2:41, 2:37½,

2:581. 2:38½.

Two-year-olds: Belle P won, Satteen second. Time: 2:51, 2:48.

Dodge county horses that have never trotted for money: Lulu F won, Mamie Keep second, Fannie K third. Time: 2:50,

Keep second, Fannie K third, Time: 2:50, 2:491, 2:491, 2:491, MISSOURI VALLEY, Ia., Sept. 25.—(Special Telegram.)—2:50 trotting: Bonnie E won, Anna H second, Dynamite third, Best time: 2:28.

2:19 trotting: Joe won, Godelie second, Daisy J third, Best time: 2:23.

Half mile dash: Little Dick won in 0:51.

A Little Late in the Senson. DAVID CITY, Neb., Sept. 24.—To the Sporting Editor of The Bee: Some time ago the University club of Omaha claimed the amateur champlonship of the state by defeating the Young Men's Christian association team of Hastings. Since then we have tried to get dates with their club and have been refused. We want to say we are ready and willing to meet the University club of Omaha in a series of six games, three at Omaha and three at David City, for the amateur championship of the state. If they refuse we will claim the championship over them, Our club has played a series of games with nearly all the amateur teams of the state, and can show a record second to none, winning forty-two out of a possible fifty-seven games played. All we ask is a show, and we certainly ought to be entitled to that. Let us hear from you, Mr. Omaha.

Manager David City Base Bail Club.
The University club disbanded for the season with the Hastings games three weeks ago.

Recommends Sullivan for Referee. the University club of Omaha claimed the

CHICAGO, Sept. 25 .- "Parson" Davies arrived in the city today from the east. When shown the statement of William A. Brady

Fighters Apply for a License. AUSTIN, Tex., Sept. 25.-A petition for a writ of mandamus to compel State Compwrit of mandamus to compel State Comptroller Finlay to issue a prize fight license was filed with Justice Denman of the supreme court this morning, but it will hardly be acted on until the first Monday in next month, when court meets at Tyler. Mandamus papers were also served on Tax Collector Williamson of this county this morning to compel him to issue prize fight licenses. The case is brought by county officers to test the law. Should the decision concur with Judge Hurt's opinion it is believed that the fight will take place. Major Oppenheimer said this morning he did not believe that the military would be used to stop the fight.

Azote Failed to Break the Record. SPRINGFIELD. Ill., Sept. 25.-The attracion today at the state fair was the attempt of Azote to lower the world's trotting reof Azote to lower the world's trotting rec-ord of 2:03%, for a special purse. The track was hard as a rock, but a strong wind was blowing down the stretch and all thoughts of breaking records were abandoned. To a good start, with a running mate, Azote went the mile without a break, finishing very strong, the last quarter being in 31½. Time: 2:07½.

Meeting to Formulate the Challenge. RYDE, Isle of Wight, Sept. 25.-A specia meeting of the Royal Victoria Yacht club has been called for Saturday next, at which the formal challenge for the America's cup by Mr. Rose will be considered. The chal-lenge will probably be dispatched to New York by October 39.

Cold Steel Won the Weller Handienp NEWMARKET, Sept. 25.—Mr. Charles Day Rose's colt Mogul was one of twelve horses which ran in the Weller handicap today. He was not placed, the race being won by Mr. Griffith's chestnut colt, Cold Steel, by Timothy, out of Tenax.

Slugged by Buffalo. DETROIT, Sept. 25 .- Score:

Hits: Detroit, 13; Buffalo, 22. Errors: Detroit, 7; Buffalo, 6. Batteries: Pears, Fifield and Boyd; Startsell and Dowse.

PERSONAL PARAGRAPHS.

Mr. and Mrs. C. B. Brown of Papillion are t the Murray. Mrs. J. Ager and daughter of Lincoln are t the Dellone State Bank Examiner McGrew of Hastings

at the Dellone Mr. and Mrs. George E. Day of Chicago Mr. R. Ramey, St. Joseph, Mo., is regisered at the Barker. William Sass, a merchant of Blair, is regstered at the Mercer.

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Lewis of Valentine re at the Merchants. J. M. Casey, an implement dealer of Lin-oln, is at the Arcade.

Mr. and Mrs. O. C. Betterman, Carroll, la., are at the Paxton. Judge A. V. Larimer from Sioux City is topping at the Murray. W. F. Miller, a merchant of Schuyler, is egistered at the Arcade.

Dr. Gibbs and wife have returned from a extended trip to Hot Springs and other Black Hills points. Mrs. Otto Peemiller, wife of United States Marshal Permiller at Yankton, S. D., is atop ping at the Arcade.

Lieutenant Hutcheson, aide to General Copinger, has returned from a trip to New York and Washington. A. D. Morrison, connected with the Great

Western Land and Irrigation company, is stopping at the Dellone. F. Sanford, general superintendent, and P. Hollenbeck, assistant superintendent of the Northwestern, were in the city yesterday. C. S. Trysler, president of the Luck Cuss old Mining and Milling company of the Black Hills, passed through Omaha yester-day, enroute west.

day, enroute west.

At the Mercer: H. A. Graff, Chicago; G. H. Wildeman, Murdock; William Lepler, Murdock; F. L. Clark, Chicago; W. L. Swift, Chicago; Mrs. F. H. Ruser and child, Sprague, Wash.; J. B. Adams, Blair; R. G. Paitz, St. Louis; T. S. Cartwright, Fort Wayne; C. A. Tyler, Lemars, Ia.; L. H. Beason, Portland; Bert Field, Portland; Miss Ida Meagher, Miss Minnie Meagher, Columbus; J. M. Gingreth, Denver; Mrs. C. A. Richardson, Norfolk, Neb. A. Richardson, Norfolk, Neb.

Nebraskans at the Hotels. At the Murray-R. W. Fisk, Lincoln. At the Merchants-Charles E. Poutt, Hastings; Frank Campbell and son, Wahoo.
At the Paxton-Lew Robertson, R. A. Moore, Kearney; J. A. Edgerton, Lincoln. At the Delione—A. S. Prescott, Lincoln; Charles H. Kipp, Hastings; H. E. Babcock, Ord.

At the Arcade—W. H. Gildersleeve, Wayne; G. W. Burge, Pass; J. H. Busey.

OMAHA,

won, Alanor Mc (8 to 1) second, Ida C (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:02%.

Second race, six and half furlongs, selling: Balk Line (even) won, Ixion (10 to 1) second, Jamborce (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:22.

Third race, five and a half furlongs, selling: Ban Johnson (even) wen, Judge Denny (12 to 1) second, Equinox (8 to 1) third. Time: 1:09%.

Fourth race, one mile, handicap, 5500 added: Maid Marlan (even) won, Buckwa. (5 to 1) second, Free Advice (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:10%.

Fifth race, one mile, purse: Simon W (1 to 2) won, Paul Pry (6 to 1) second, Overella (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:11%.

Fifth race, six and a half furlongs, selling: Sexpected to 1 be present, but these, owing to previous engagements, could, not be present. Sheriff Drexel. John Spike, L. M. Funkhouser, Frank Lange, George Klefner and Frank Johnson made Geo more importance than party success, meeting transacted considerable routine iness. Adjournment was taken until next Monday evening, when the democrats will

join in caucus to nominate lists of delegates to the conventions. After the colored Vote.

Nineteen members of the Lincoln Co'ored purposes, and finished by abusing The Beo and the citizens' movement. Mr. Powers, who said he was eligible for the position of

railed against The Bee.
Candidates A. H. Briggs, Richard Smith,
John Daly and E. E. Zimmerman spoke of
the coming campaign and rolicited the aid of the Lincoln club in helping them to receive cominations next Saturday at the convention.

Democratic City Convention. committee in the Patterson block last evening it was decided to hold the city convention October 12, the hour to be fixed and the place to be chosen by the chairman. Primaries for selecting delegates to the convention will be

held October 11, from noon to 7 p. m.

Messrs. W. S. Shoemsker, Lee Spratlin, J.
W. Sheean, John Powers, John Murphy,
T. Leddy and R. M. Lawler were appointed a subcommittee to confer with a like subcommittee from the democratic county central committee with regard to the policy to be pursued respecting the Citizens' league movement.

Democratic Judicial Convention. Tuesday a mee ing of the democratic judicial ommittee was held at the Paxton hotel, when it was determined to hold the judicial convention October 8 at 2 p. m.

SECURED HIS BOY'S RELEASE. Father of Young Van Ness Success-

fully Plends with Police Judge. with his father, who is 76 years of age, and reports thereof. He thinks the Wabash supports his family from his small farm, be very foolish to attempt anything of which is located ten miles west of this city. Kind, and has no excuse for it. He call Yesterday the father sent Charles into the attention to the fact that during the Americity on a saddled horse for some provisions. Fourth race, mile and a furious; Panway (12 to 1) won, Cass (7 to 10) second,
Little Tom (13 to 5) third. Time: 1:5419,
Fifth race, one mile, selling: Chattanooga
(II to 1) won, Inquirendo (i to 1) second,
Pris (even) third. Time: 1:434,
Sixth race, one mile, selling: Little Matt
(II to 5) won, Babe Murphy (4 to 1) second,
McKee (8 to 5) third. Time: 1:424.

FIREDRICKSON MAKES A WINNIG.

Finished First in the Mile and Quarter Mile Open.
SIOUN CITY, Sept. 23.—Good sport was
furnished on Woodlawn track at the Sioux
City fair grounds today. The time was
good, considering the condition of the track,
when he was aproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the city limits, when he was aproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was aproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was aproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was aproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the eity limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left had scarcely gotten into the etty limits, when he was sproached by Police Sergeant
left and left left had to the head care
left had scarcely gotten into the etty explanation, and jerking him from his horse, sent him to the city jail upon the charge of being a vagrant. His father became alarmed at the long absence of his youngest son. Being without any means of transportation the old man walked into the city yesterday morning to make a search for his boy and horse. He called at police headquarters. He

SOUTHERN GOVERNORS COMING. Are to Be Entertained in Omaha

morning. Friday noon the party will arrive there this in this city and will be met at the station by a number of representative citizens. A committee of the Commercial club is making preparations for the entertainment of the while they will be well in the commercial club is making preparations for the entertainment of the while they will be well in the commercial club is making preparations for the entertainment of the while they will be well in the carryin. The matter will now come up on a hearing of the case on its merits and this will be taken up by Judge Cornish upon his return from New York about October 19. Attorneys for the various roads will be sufficient.

while they are within the city's walls. While no definite arrangements have ve en made for their reception, it is prot able that they will be given a lunch at the Commercial club and afterward driven around and a theater party in the evening will complete the program. On Saturday morning the party will leave for Lincoln. Among those who will be here are Governor Stone and State Auditor W. W. Stone of Missis-sippl, General Land Commissioner E. P. Skene of the Illinois Central railroad and he general attorney for the Yazoo & Mississippi read.

TELEGRAPHIC BRIEFS.

Domestic. The fire underwriters are holding a con-cention at Chicago. Harry Lion, an extensive retail dealer in \$7.50 a ton in Omaha, unless upon car loud stamonds at Chicago, has assigned. The North Carolina free silverites of all arties held a convention at Raleigh Wednesday.
Edward E. Harvey, the Detroit speculator

A newspaper train on the New York Central made the run Wednesday from Al-bany to Syracuse, 148 miles, in 130 min-utes, or an average of 68.3 miles per hour, breaking the record for a long distance run.

Foreign. Members of the Peary expedition sailed rom St. Johns, N. F., for New York yes-

erday.

Brazil's congress has rejected the general imposts bill by 118 to 58. Much excitement orevails at Rio de Janeiro as a result.

Senor Canovas de Castello denies that the spanish cruiser Barcastequi, lost in the harbor of Havana, was sunk by torpedoes. French troops have arrived at Antoby, only forty miles from Antonariva, the cap-tal of Madagasear. Hovas have been de-ented in decisive engagements.

tation and popularity the

Of Interference with Their Plans by Judge Hanford.

TACOMA, Sept. 25.-Great interest is taken in Tacoma in the resignation of the Northern The action is regarded by the well informed as the first of a series Republican club met at 1020 North S steenth of shrewd moves by which the receivers and street last night to listen to short talks by their counsel expect to have settled the quescandidates. There was a good fife and drum tion of whom the receivers shall report to and corps in attendance and every time an abus- take their orders from. It is considered ive epithet was hurled at The Bee by John Westberg, Hahneman Pyburn would nudge the bass drummer and there would be applause. Westberg spoke a prepared thirty-minute harangue on the life of Lincon, which he said he had just completed for campaign administration of their trust and continue to report to Judge Jenkins, in which event they might refuse to recognize the right, or police judge and knew a heap of law and how at least the propriety of Judge Hanford's to dispense justice to the colored voters, also court to interfere. This would practically narrow the contest to differences of judgment between co-ordinate branches of the federal judiciary. There is little doubt, however, but the receivers and their counsel will appear before Judge Hanford on October 2 in compliance with his order.

Secondly, it is considered probable that if he resignations are accepted or while under At a meeting of the democratic city central advisement, an arrangement will be made between the Judges of the Seventh, Eighth and Ninth circuits, whereby Judges Jenkins Caldwell and Hanford, respectively, will each appoint one receiver. In this event it is supposed Judge Hanford would name a Seat-tle man, and it is suggested that Judges Jenkins and Caldwell might reappoint two of the present receivers, probably allowing Mr. Payne to retire on account of ill health. Receivers' counsel are preparing most actively for the coming legal battle, as is evidenced by the hurried trip of Judge Crowley of Tacoma, special counsel to the receivers, to New York to consult with Counsel Crom-He spent five days there, returning yesterday to continue preparations at this end of the line. Judy Judge Crowley will no

> DOES NOT EXPECT A STRIKE Chief Sargent Has No Knowledge of

Trouble on the Wabash System. PEORIA, Sept. 25 .- F. P. Sargent, chief of the Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen, Last month Charles Van Ness, aged 17. says he has no information whatever of any was arrested on the charge of being a attempt on the part of the Wabash railroad vagrant. On the testimony of the officers to get rid of members of the brotherhood he was given a thirty days' suspended sen-tence. Ever since then he has been living he does not think there is anything in th be very foolish to attempt anything of th He had scarcely gotten into the city limits, when he was approached by Police Sergeant lier and detectives, who would listen to no explanation, and jerking him from his horse, all efforts to crush out these old-time organi-

any answer in the Union depot matter with

All of the other lines interested have filed their papers with the special master, setting forth their objections to the proposed structure at Ninth and Parnam streets. The Union Pacific receivers have no objections to offer to the proposition and will make n

pected that the hearing will be commence about the middle of October.

Will Not Benefit Consumers There is nothing new in the coal and lumber rates from Chicago to Omaha and A banquet will probably follow. Missouri river points. The cut to \$1 a ton on hard coal has not caused any great excitement among the coal dealers, as their

supplies are all in for the season and they are all in the same boat in that respect Some business may result from orders for coal from western points where the supply has not been laid in, but it will cut little igure in the business in Omaba. Hard coal has been advanced 50 cents a

on in Chicago, to \$4.50, and that fact en corrages the local dealers in the belief tha they will not get any undue competition of account of the low rates. It is not probable that hard coal will be retailed at less than

Sending Word to Mr. Huntington. St. Louis, Kansas City and all of the cities in line with the railroads that do a transwho disappeared a few days ago, is now in line with the railroads that do a trans known to have swindled his friends out of fully \$100,000. He is now in Winnipeg. mercial clubs and trade organizations, flood ing the Southern Pacific management with telegrams of protest against the proposed radical reduction of the train service on Mr. Huntington's line. The Omaha Commercial club will probably take the matter up an add its voice to the voluminous protest.

First Train Run Over the Line. SOUTH M'ALESTER, I. T., Sept. 25 .- The last spike was driven in the railway connect ing South McAlester and Oklahoma City. Th road is now complete from Webster, J. T., to El Reno, Okl., a distance of 240 miles. The first through train was a coal train. Two daily passenger trains will be put on October 15 at which time a grand excursion will be run from Fort Smith, Ark., to Oklahoma City.

MUST WIN.

Smokers of high grade cigars who are looking for some

thing exceptionally fine, we ask to try the above brand, feel-

ing satisfied that their opinion will justify the wonderful repu-

Della Fox Boquet Cigar

has attained. Send us your mail orders. We will send you the most attractive advertising mat'er ever put out with a

cigar, such as large glass signs, cigar lighter, small signs, etc.

and we GUARANTEE that the cigar will give your trade the

Steele-Smith Grocery Co.,

Western Distributers,

Jumping from Brooklyn Bridge

And buying from INSTALLMENT SHARKS are considered equally hazardous. It is no longer necessary to pay 3 or 4 prices for the poorest quality of goods, MANUFACTURED AND KEPT ONLY BY SUCH PEOPLE. The more intelligent have learned that

(铁铁、铁铁铁铁铁铁铁铁铁)

Plug Tobacco
A Great Big Piece for 10 Cents.

A GOOD THING - PUSH IT ALONG

There Are Others

In the FURNITURE AND CARPET business' Since our opening here last MARCH we have made thousands of friends and customers from among all classes of citizens, who recognize in us the only

House Furnishers

Where goods are sold on their merits. We show you the newest things in every department, Furniture, Carpetings, Draperies, Crockery, Lamps, Stoves, Ranges, etc. Every article just as repre-

At Popular Prices

NOTE

We sell for eash, or will make terms to suit.

your moneys worth or your money back.

A Few Advantages

Offered by the Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Railway, the short line to Chicago. A clean train made up and started from Oma ha.



Baggage checked from residence to destination. Exeguin train service and courteous employes. Entire train lighted by electricity, with electric reading lamps in every berth. Finest dining car service in the west, with meals served a la carte, or, in other words, order what you want and pay for what you get. Flyer leaves union de-C. S. CARRIER, City Ticket Agent.



everything clean. Keeps the housewife and everybody happy. Try it. Sold everywhere. Made only by

THE N. K. FAIRBANK COMPANY, Chicago.